



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE



GARY E. JOHNSON
GOVERNOR

JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
CABINET SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178 FAX: (505) 334-6170

April 17, 1995

Certified: P 987 892 135

Thomas Dailey P C
Attorney for
First National Bank of Farmington
PO Box 2700
Farmington NM 87499

Robert Finch P A
Court Appointed Trustee
Lobo Prod
210 N Auburn Ave
Farmington NM 87401

Fidelity & Deposit Co of Maryland
PO Box 1227
Baltimore MD 21203

RE: Plugging or Temporary Abandonment of Non-producing Wells

Dear Mr. Dailey:

The referenced wells below are in violation of rule #201 and rule #203.

Gulf Fed 24 #1, #30-043-20672, D-24-23N-06W, 920N/795W
Gulf Fed 36 #1, #30-043-20660, A-36-23N-06W, 850N/800E
Scarecrow #1, #30-045-25208, P-04-24N-08W, 760S/900E
Hynes Kennedy 7 #1, #30-045-25599, O-07-29N-14W, 800S/1885E
Mesa Kirtland 11 #1, #30-045-25540, C-11-29N-15W, 1190N/1850W
Hatch #1, #30-045-24985, C-14-29N-15W, 660N/1980/W
Libra #1, #30-045-25852, C-16-32N-13W, 810N/1800W

You are hereby directed to plug and abandon these wells, return them to production or TA under rule #203 within 30 days.

If you fail to bring the wells into compliance, we will schedule a show cause hearing as to why the listed wells should not be plugged and abandoned.

Sincerely,

Johnny Robinson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

cc: Rand Carroll, well files, Robert Finch P A, Fidelity & Deposit Co